

Marshall A. Ott

Age: 56 (1/13/46) Born: Kalamazoo, MI

Height: 5' 7

Eyes: Blue

Hair: Dark Blond

Health: Excellent. Not sick one day in 21 years.

Family: Single. Children all grown, 3 girls, 2 boys, 1 sister with parents still extant. Dad, renowned bio-chemist,

Dr. Arnold C. Ott (Ott Chemical, Muskegon, MI)

Direct descendant of famous "Little Drummer Boy"

(great - great grandfather) on bi-centennial quarter and on large painting in rotunda of U.S. Capital.

Believed to be George Washington's pastor.

EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, MI

Campus Training School, K-4th grade

Lake Forest Academy, Chicago, IL

High School graduate, 5th in class of '64, Cum Laude, Service Society President, Highest "Academy Scholar" Award, MVP & Co-Captain Wrestling & Tennis, Jazz and Concert Bands, Tenor Trumpet, Piano

Stanford University, Stanford, CA (1964 - 1968)

BA - Economics, Class of '68, G.P.A. 3.5

Minors - History and Sciences

Concert Pianist, Pilot, Stanford Marching Band, Stanford Wrestling on USA Olympic Team 1964 (Tokyo, Japan) Ranked 2nd at one time in the 152 Lb. Class in the US as a freshman / sophomore.

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI (1968 - 1969)

Graduate School of Business, MBA Class of '69 G.P.A. 3.5

Triple Major - Accounting, Finances and International Economics.

Georgetown University, Washington D.C

Advanced Calculus, 1968

Biblical Scholar, over 20 years of intense study per I-John 2:27;

also written 12 books to date (List on request)

First person in the world to sing and record impromptu the KJV Bible, word for word (1980/81)

Application to Guinness Records in progress

Note 1: Mr. Ott has 21 years of formal education; 16 years private school as well as the equivalent of more than 3 years of formal law school courses at various accredited schools since 1968, as of this date 04/24/01.

Note 2: Mr. Ott believes his greatest life achievement, to date, is that he is the very first person in the world to sing and record the KJV Bible, word-for-word, as the Lord Jesus Himself has directed, all impromptu as led by the Holy Ghost, believe it or not. Original tapes, (120 tapes; 90 minutes each), were sent to KCM Ministries in Ft. Worth, Texas circa February 1981 as proof.

WORK HISTORY AND EXPERIENCE

1968 - 1990 Long term Congressional Aide and Advisor to Guy Vanderjagt in the 9th U.S. District of Michigan; Mr. Ott sat in for the Congressman in absentia. Mr. Ott received offers to be Congressman Vanderjagt's Administrative Assistant, but Mr. Ott decided against it because the pay was too low.
Note: During this time, Mr. Ott attended several prayer breakfasts in 1968 with many GOP leaders such as former Presidents Gerald Ford and Richard Nixon.

1969 - 1970 Arthur Andersen & Co., CPA's, Chicago IL. Networking Computer Systems, Systems Management, Tax Planning-Personal & Corporate Tax Returns, and Auditing Services.
Note: Arthur Andersen is one of the "Big 8".

1970 - 1972 American Photocopy Equipment Co. (APECO), Evanston, IL. #1 salesman of roughly 500, Sales Manager, Sales Trainer, Product Research and Development. Calling on Technical Directors (PhD's usually) in almost every industry - quickly solving problems.
Note: American Photocopy was the second largest photocopy company in the USA at the time. American Photocopy was the precedent to Xerox. Mr. Ott managed the #1 sales team at American Photocopy for the state of Georgia.

1972 - 1977 Crucible Chemical Co., Greenville, SC. National Sales Manager with approximately three million in sales (FOAMKILL) Ott managed a sales team of 175 salesmen, also head chemist for product research and development.
Note: Mr. Ott was introduced at technical societies as the world's leading authority on surfactant anti-foam technologies.

1977 - 1981 RossChem Inc., Fountain Inn, SC. Co-Founder, V.P. National and International Sales Manager (FOAMBURST). Same as Crucible, but tradename "Foamburst" was used. Ott spent last two years with Crucible and most of time with RossChem publishing papers and journals. Ott gave talks to tech societies such as Pulp and Paper putting RossChem's sales almost six to nine months ahead of schedule.

1978 - 1979 Apollo Technologies, Morristown, NJ. Sales Manager for state of SC.
Note: Mr. Ott was the sales manager for Flu Gas Chemicals to Utility companies to meet EPA standards, by reducing Sulfur-Oxide emissions. A high level of technical skill was required. Ott landed \$1.5 million account in the first six months.

1980 - 1990 Ott Services (CA,AZ/USA), Accounting, audit, tax, mining, chemical engineering, etc.
(See websites / numerous information available upon request)

1990 - Date Wrongly imprisoned for ownership of famous mining properties.